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Danielle Quail 

From: Margaret Stock 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, Apri l 29, 2021 12:38 PM 
Danielle Quail 

Subject: FW: SPC Shuai Zong Update for USCIS Form N-426 

From: Wherry, James CCIV USARMY MCOE (USA) 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 202112:36 PM 
To: Margaret Stock 
Subject: SPC Shuai Zong Update for USCIS Form N-426 

Ms. Stock, 

To update you about the status of the N-426. Your Soldier is "fleet of foot," and the timing complicates getting that N-
426 signed because he's been part of 3 Brigades in the past month. 

The unit you originally contacted in Arkansas was either NG or Reserve and is no longer his unit, as he has apparently 
gone active duty, so they are no longer his chain of command to get the signatu re. That's why there was no real 
response from them. 

When Fort Benning LAO was contacted, SPC Zong had just in-processed with the in-processing M EPS station w hich is the 
30th AG under the 194th Adjutant Brigade. 

No problem, but he was only there for about 5 days and was then assigned to one of our three training brigades, the 
197th, 198th and the 199th (Infantry and Armor). The 30th did not know which one, as he was off their books. 

So I reached out to those Brigades he is assigned to, to get the correct Brigade Commander. That involved a series of 
phone calls to CQ duty desks and then S-1 shops in each Brigade. 

I have discovered that SPC Zong is now with t he 197th Brigade. I have reached out to their paralegal for help. I w ill keep 
you posted. 

V/r, 

James C. Wherry 
Legal Assistance Attorney 
U.S. Army Maneuver Center of Excellence 
Fort Benning, Georgia 

YOUR INPUT is important to us! For our clients, please take a moment and complete the ICE comment for Fort Benning 
Legal Assistance. This can be found at: 
https://ice.disa. mil/index.cfm ?fa: card&sp=131068&s=256&dep=*DoD&sc=1 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission may contain attorney work-product and/or information 
protected under the attorney-client privilege, both of which are protected from disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act, S USC 552. This information is for official use only. If you are not the intended recipient of this 

1 

Case 1:20-cv-01104-PLF   Document 73-2   Filed 08/17/21   Page 2 of 3



information, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is 
prohibited. Do not release outside of DoD channels without prior authorization from the sender. If you received this 
email in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail or by calling (706)-545-3967. 
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